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Att. tta. 4 to UPGA-21S93

svbjbct: Rambus, c&rios ^ ^ A

1. Source net Subject about' 1933 in the hone of Agustine 
ALDAMA Acosta, calle Tejar between San Lauro y San Anastasio, 
Lawton, Havana City. Source became a close friend of the Subject 
during tbis period because of tbeir mutual activities against the 
Batista regime. About 1938 Subject was arraatad h^Mina of his 
political activities and was confined at Principe prison untlljtp 
overthrx»W-oi—tbe-Baiiat—regime. Source believes Subject was a 
member of the Policia Nacional Bavolucionaria in the early days of 
January 1959. In February 1959 Subject vas appointed to a position 
in the Presidential Palace the saw as source, where they were 
under the direct orders of Cuoy_AJLKT (mat unk). In December 1959 
Subject vas a somber of the Policia Nacional Revolutionaria, station 
ed in a building located at Ave. Histones y calle Pena Pobre. 
Bubjjectvaa t ransferred to the P?1 as chief of the Deoartamonto die 
low»iESir'I55r Source last saw Subject about late 1961 when 
source went to the DTI to help a friend find bls stolen car. 
Subject was not a cooounlst before 1959, but now he is a staunch 
supporter of the GOC and a communist. When source left Cuba in 1 
March 1904 Subject w» residing in Be par to Santos Suarez, Havana 
C{§\ Subject is divorced and has a minor son. Bource ^Iieved 
Subject caBW_tj>^h®_U3A_about_1952ifaut Subject has never travelled 
to*lSy~c<Mmninlat countries.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1928, lavanaCity, 
probably. Base: white. 5'0". 160. Iba.. ..Hair: light and gray. 
Byes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. .Ko 
visible ecnrs. V

S. JHVAVK Traces: Believed identical with Carlos aS^SMAM 
Crass, 801-752505.
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Att. No. 5 to UTGA.21693

8UBJBCT: ^ALBJO Iniguez, Delfin ~

1. Source net Subject about 1940 when they wre neighbors at 
calle San Lazaro between Concepcion and Dolores Streets, Lavton, 
Havana City. Subject as a young nan worked as a piano repairnan. 
Source believes that Subject worked in the Ministerlo de Obras Atblicas 
during Batista or Prio regimes. In 1959 Subject was working at the 
Bolsa de Confecciones (Control Office for textile factories) which 
was located at the Retiro Odontologies building, located on 23 St. 
and L>. St., but source does not know exactly what type of work 
Subject did. Source believes that Subject worked in that position 
until he left Cuba for the U.S. in late 1960 or early 1961. Subject 
now resides at 1529 8W 7th St. Apt. 6, Mi^i. Source believes 
that Subject has never been a comsuniat and that he (Subject) was 
offered the Motioned position at the Bolsa de Confecciones because 
of bls activities against the Batista regime. Subject has never 
travelled to any of the cosBuniet countries and source believes' 
Subject never received any political, nilitary or intelligence 
training.

9. Physical Description: ODOS: circa 1926, source does not 
know the place of birth. Bace: white. 5'10". 165 lbs. Hair: 
light brown. Hyes: light brown. Shape of face:round. Build: 
Mdium. Wo visible scars.

3. WWAV8 Traces: Hone.
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V> r v Att. Mo. 7 to U?G4-216M

SUBJECT: fnu c
<ka:V Cuai .

1. Source Bet Subject about 1955 when they lived In the mine 
neighborhood, Beparto Santoe.Suarez^Havana City, and since that 
tine they have had frequent contact with one another because of 
their activities against the Batista governnent. About 1958 Sub­
ject went into^exile In Hew York where he remained until January- 
1959',~When he retvrnedto Cuba. In early 1959 source was appointed 
to a position In the Presidential Palace through the influence of 
Subject. At that itae source worked under Subject's directions and 
they had developed a close friendship. When source returned to 
Cuba In December 1959 to saw Subject only occasionally. Subject 
becase a nenber of tl»RebolArBy and source heard that Subject 
attended a nilltarf course in Hatanzas City. Source last saw Subject 
about^January 1964 about two nonths^beTbre source departed from 
Cuba. Source says Subject is married t^dhaschildren and that 
he resides at calle Luis Estevez between Maylafiodrlguezand Pasaje 
Oesto, ..Santoe. Suarez,.Jbivaua City. ’ Source does not know If Subject 
has ever travelled out of Cuba, or If Subject has relatives outside 

.Cuba nor does source know If Subject has ever received any political 
er intelligence training. Source does not know to what military 
unit Subject belongs. When source last saw Subject about January 
1964, Subject had been shot in one leg during a oersonnal quarrel 
with a nilitia nan. which decured in early 1963. Subject is very 
reserved and source stated they avoided speaking about politics.

S. Physical Description: IVOS: circa 1928, source believes 
Subject once told his he was born in the USA. Bace: white. 5’8”. 
140 lbs. Bair: dark. Eyes: dark. Shape of Face: long. Physique: 
sediUB. Bo visible scars.

3. JWAVB Traces: Bone.

id F £4



Att. Ho. 8 to CTCA-21693

SUBJECT:" >AOUt, fnu —-
aka: ,-Pichi

SPGAr^ 21693/h '

1. Source net Subject in early~i959 when both were appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace and they resained in 
contact, but not close friendship, until June 1959 when source
left this position. Source has not seen Subject since. In 1961 
source heard rumors that Subject had a post at the Ministerio de 
Relactones Sxterioes, but source does not know exact position held. 
About 1962 source heard runors that Subject was in some coosunist 
country studying necbanics. When source left Cuba in March 1964 he 
was under the inpression that Subject was still in this coanunist 
country studying. Subject is single and lived in Reparto Santos 
Suarez, exact address unknown. Source does not know if Subject has 
received any political, nilitary or intelligence training, or if 
Subject has an. relatives outside Cuba.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1938, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5’7" 125 lbs. Hair: dark. 
Eyes: dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: siin. Ho visible scars.
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Att. No. 10 to U7GA-21693

X I
SUBJECT:*f»BMQ, Jorge

1. Source has known Subject sines 1956 or 1957, betas fro® 
tbs sane neighborhood in Beparto Santos Suarez, in Havana City, 
Both were involved at that tine in activities against Batista's 
regies. During this period Subject used to work as a construction 
laborer. In early 1959 Subject was appointed Chief of the Cayo
Crus garbage disposal unit and remained in thia position until 
September 1962 at which ti®e he resigned and left Cuba, coming to 
the USA. He presently resides at 2 Vlcent Court, Apt. 2-C Newark 
Rew Jersey. Source last saw Subject in Cuba in September 1962 ’
In the beginning of March 1965 Object visited source in his home
in Miami. Source states that Subject was never a communist and
that since very early in 1959 was against the Castro regime.
Subject has never traveled to any of the communist countries and 
has many relative residing outside Cuba at the present ti.'w. Subject 
has never received any political, military or Intelligence training.

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, Havana City (pro­
bably). Race: white. 5'11”, 210 lbs. Hair: black. Ryes: dark. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. No visible scars.

3. JHVAVS traces: None.



Att. No. 11 to UPGA-21693

SGBJECT:''V»BABaEHA Barrena, Obdulio

forking at theMinistoriode obraa Publican as "Chief Buyer" for 
the District of Havana. Source and Sublet became very close . 
friends. Subject resigned his post about 1963, in order to ; 
arrange for his exit poruit, and is wait ins to leave Cuba for 
Madrid, Spate. Source says he believes Subject was never a < 
coesBunist and is sincerely against the present GOC. Since 1960 
Subject resided at calle San Anastasio #678, la Vibora, Havana . 
City. Source beard that Subject was separated from his wife and 
is livlt& with bis Bother, at the above mentioned address. Subject 
has never?traveled out of Cuba; and has a cousin Berta NORXBGA ? 
(this is hasb^d'B patronymic) who lives in Niaal, address unknown. 
Subject has never received any political, nilitary or intelligence 

' : ■training.^-— .
S. Physical Description: DPOB:circa 1930, Havana City. 

Race: white. 6'2", 155 lbs. Hair: dark.. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face: loss. Physique: slia. No visible scars. _

3. nun Traces: None. \

/
Basset*/-' ^gF***’ * * SSbBKkT -
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Att. Ko. 12 to OTGi-21693

SUBJECT:'/ *BELLO San Pedro, .Gregorio , .

*" L8airc«sat Subject about. 1950 Utng fro* the sane* neigh­
borhood In Beparto Santoe Suarez, Havana. At that tine Subject 
worked In the "La Estrella" (candy factory) located In Via Blanca, 
Havana City. Source became much more friendly with Subject about 
1955 or 1956 when both were engaged In activities against the 
Batista regime. Subject was arrested In 1956 for such activities 
and was confined to the Castillo del Principe where he remained 
until January 1959. Source believes that for a few nontbs In early 
1959 Subject was a member of the Pollcla Nacional Bevoluclonarla. 
Source believes Subject then returned to bls job at La Estrella. 
Source has a slight Idea that Subject also worked for the ICA 
(Instltuto Cubano del Petroleo) In the donestlc gas division. 
Source last saw Subject about January 1964 In the streets In Beparto 
Santos Suarez where they had a casual conversation. Source says 
that In his opinion Subject Is one of those persons who wants to 
rennin on the "fence"; that scantInea be speaks in favor of the 
governnent and at other tines against the GOC. It Is source's 
opinion that Subject has never traveled outside Cuba and that he 
has no relatives outside Cuba. Source also stated that Subject 
has never received any kind of political, silitary or Intelligence 
training.

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, Havana City 
probably. Race: white. 5'8", 130 lbs. Hair: black. Eyes: dark. 
Shape of face: long. Physique: alin. Ho visible scars.

3. JKIAV1 Traces: Ono Gregorio BELDO was the 26th July 
ISoveBent leader, delegation No. 11 of Santos Suarez, Estrada 
Faina, and Sola Streets, Havana (AMUHEN/1, 6 April 1961).



gira - .16 9 3/14
Att. No. 13 to VFGA-21693

SDBJBCT: **B0NIT0, Lula ----x'^*^'. r*.

1. Source wt Subject tn December 1957 in Mexico City where 
Subject wee in »*<!• at that time. Source last saw Subject in : 
January or February 1958. Source saw Subject several tinea in 
Mexico but never became friends. Source claims be has heard runora 
that Subject has tM»ai«d tn «oaa of the Communist countries. 
SwcFbaffiMsthat after the coramuniat takeover in Cuoa Subject 
had some position as a labor leader in the CTC ( Confederacion de 
Trabajadores de Cuba) but souce is not able to provide any other 
info on this matter. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside Cuba or if Subject has received ^uy political, 
Military or intelligence training, it is source's opinion that 
Subject was not a communist at the tine they net.

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5'9", 160 lbs. Hair: light brown. 
Myee: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: medium. Mo visible

6Wk JMWAVE Traces: . Subject above io possibly identical with 
lais'I^XTO Milian, 22J=UZ1J».



Att. L. 14 to UPGA-21603
/ UFgA- 21G93/14

SUBJECT:^♦OLMMI, Pedro z .

* T SSircefirat Mt Subject aooat 195d®haa Subject was a taai 
driver in Havana, but bad no close contact with bin until early 1959 
when both wra'appointad to posit Iona at the President«a» Pa lace 
under tbe direct orders of CuaTliOf. They became friends during 
tlUU period of tine which lasted until June.1959, when source left 
this job. Source again established contact with Subject in 1960 or 
1961, at which tine source was working at tbe MlnlBtjjrigji^Ohxjs 
PUbjicaa and Subject bad been appointed WlalilfiSr of "Luis glop 
Company" Cleiraao floors) which bad been confiscated by the govera- 
Bent. Because of&ibject'Bpositlon incaid firm babad^to 
fre<^entlx gQ-A9^^_^Apil®t®r^do Obras Riblicas for wbicb Ministerio 
this fire taade terrazo fitwru. Curing these-vlsrts Subject used to 
talk with Subject. Source last saw Subject in nid-1963 when source 
visited bin at the office of tho Conso1idadodoljGranito (tbis'was 
the new nane for all terrain floor camoanTesl^bcited at gall* 
Haotuao and Industrie, Havana City. Source made thir visit in order 
to trytxTliecureTroSsubJoct a pernit to buy a spare part for his 
(source) car. Source believes Subject was nwttJLfonnuiiatBrlM 
to 1959, but that ho is now a supportoroftheC^C. SourceTdoes 
noFknow'lf Subject has evertraveled outside Cuba or if Subject has 
any relatives outside Cuba. Source does not know if Subject has over 
received any political, nilitary of intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: place of birth
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5’10*’, 155 lbs. Hair: black. 
Myen: dark. Shape of face: long and thin. Physique: sodinn. 
Mo visible scars.

8. JMVAVX Traces: Hone.
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* G ^G a , J 5 b o 3 Z ^4^ Ko. 15 to UTC4-21693

■ wBrtcr:^«cinw

1. Source net Subject in early 1959 ebon both vere appointed 
to sluilarpositions at the Presidential Palace under tbe direct 
supervision ox Cue1AULBT. Source saitffaTneipeitb Subject the 

. normal relations of follow eaployees until source left that
position in Decegber 1959. Source last saw Subject inDtine-1959.

<W \ Source': is not able to provide any info on Subject *s life prior to 
the time they net. Source does not knpv if Subject has ever

’ ‘ traveled outside Cuba, or if he has any relatives outside Cuba. 
Source does not know if Subject has received any political, military 
or Intelligence training. Due to tbe fact that source vasin 
^crsonnal, contact with &ibject for a very short tine, source in 
not able to provide any infonation regarding Subject's political

■ ■ sympathies.'

2. Physical DescriptioN: DPOB: circa 1937, Matanaas City, 
probably. Race: white. 5*11", 170 lbs. Hair: blonde. Byes: 
light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: median. No scare..:

3. nun Traces: None.
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Att. Ho. 16 to UPGA-21693

tM

SUBJECT: de •CARISSAS, Orlando-; ~ ~ ' ,

1. Source cot Subject in June or July 1959, when source was 
working at the Cuban Laaaasy^in Mextcg^City, which Subject used 
to visit very frequently because~He was a personnel triend of nany 
Of the Cubans employed there. &ubjgjtl8aCubaa who has been 
reBldlag_la_M«lco since*b«jt_1935. Source becaae a friend of 
Subject and this friendaKTp-lasted until December 1959, at which . 
tine source returned to Cuba. They did not see one another again 
until 19^4 when source re-established hia contact with Subject.

-> Source believes Subject has never_b9en._a_camuni8t and always 
. expressed blaseIf against the Cuban coneunist'regiM. Source says 

8ubjec£baa_fione-aedlcil-produci s represent at lone tn k«y1co City.

9. Physical Description: I9OB: circa 1915, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5'8", 190 lbs. Hair: black and 
gray. Eyes: dark. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho 
visible scars. .

3. JMWAVE Traces: One Orlando de CAHDEMAS was a eesber of 
the PHD Delegation in Mexico in December 1960. In 1962 one 
Orlando de CABDESA8 Miro attended a neoting in Mexico to discuss 
the formation of a ew Cuban-Mexican anti-Castro organization, 
where be was nanod the Provisional Treasurer of the organisation 
(DBA 8997, 30 April 1963).



Att. Ho. 17 to UFGA-21693
Y *LfGA- 21693/11

SUBJECT: ^CABBA8CO7"lr» •

1. Source net Subject in 1962 ebon Subject was reaidlrw in an 
AprtMntjiuHditiff located In Hari mo, be h 1 nd t hUJalogia-da '
Belen, where a friend of source, Dr. Eellio FOBS, used to live. , 
Source naintained the social relationship with Subject until March 
1964. Afterwhich they have maintained- correspondence fraa Spain, 
where Object has resided since Septeaber 1964. Subject according > 
to source, is not a coaaunlat and fFagainat the Castro regripc. -
Source believes that Subject has never previously traveled outside 
of Cuba. Subject infomed source that she hag a brother (nans 
unknown to source) who has been in the US siu^ about 1961.
Source believes Subject"has"never-received any polittcaTr~Bilitary 
or intelligence training. Subject resides nt calle Martin de los 
Boros <74-1, Madrid, Spain, and in Cuba Subject used to live in 
Heparto La Ceiba, Marianao, Havana Province, complete address 
unknown. According to source Subject intends to emigrate to U.S. 
froa Spain.

2. Physical Description: WOBi circa 1940, piece of birth 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5'5", 130 lbs. Hair: dark. 
.Byes: dark. Shape of Face: oval. Physique: stadium. Mo visible 
•cars.

2. JMVAVK Traces: Kono.
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Att. Ko. 18 to UFGA-21693
u FG A 216 9 3 ZU

SUBJECT: ' <CUi|, Boberto J^*-^ .r^±4Jfe±!i=±^^ -------- ——
Pilis •/

1. Source sot Subject about 1960 at the boas of Baaoa^nnTC 
Bucelo, who reside# on calle Serrano or calle, Zapote, Santo# 
Suarez, Havana City. Source had little contact with Suojoct at 
that tine and they were never close friends. Shen source arrived 
in Kazico City in March 1964, be received a letter free WILTS in 
vhich source van given the Subject's US add^M£_461Bi13th8t., 
Bialeal^JlatldA. Scarce last 8av~Subject »boutTi<R?5r, Source 
stated that, although be had very little contact with Subject, hi# 
opinion is that Oubject_b&s oever^JbeenajcouTOnist, and believe# 
Subject never had any position inthoCbSmuniBtregineinCuba. 
Source believes Subject left Cuba in early_196F, going to Spain, 
fron where ho case to the US. ' Source does not know if Subject has 
•ver traveled to any of the coanunist countries and does not know 
if Subject baa any relatives outside Cuba. Source doos not know if 
Subject has ever received any political, nilitary or intelligence 
training. Source cannot provide any information on Subject's 
private lifo.

1, Physical Description! DPOB: on 1928, place of birth 
unknown to source. Baco: white. 6'8", 168 lbs. Hair and eyes . 
source can't rsamber. Shape of face: round. Physique: Bid-heavy. 
Me visible scars.

S. MAVS Traces: Hone. <

I
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Att. Sa. 19 to VPGA-21693

8BW8CT: fCOSCKJ»CIOM Hon Us, Jose Antonio----------- > —-------------------------

L Source bee known Subject all hie life because they are z' 
distant relatives. Source gave Subject a poult ion as Uborerja^ 

, tM-J^LfilMMicuto-Ohraa-Aihllaa in I960* when source vor*od~tbers.
1 Prior to this. Subject had never vorked, because of bis youth.

I After working in tbs Mtnisterio Subject bemy ^ neabor of ths
Militia and a staunch rapwrter of the GOC. Source clains that 
about'"063 Subject accused bln of having reeoved a TV set free bis 
(source's) bone, which the source did because at that tine he vaa 
arranging bis exit poruit to leave Cube. Subject oa several 
occasions received sallitarylnstructions for periods of one to. 
♦wo noil ths, but source Is not ableloaay the exact nature of these 

? courses or where the Subject received the training. Subject has
not traveled outside Cuba, and has no close relatives outside Cuba.

9. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1941, Santa Clara (pro­
bably), Las Villas Province. Race: white. 6'7", ISO lbs. 
Bair: blonde. Kyos: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: slis. 

visible scars.
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Att. No. 20 to UTGA-216W
U t G A ' ~ 1 0 U <4 / ii1

SUBJECT'. X’CUESCA, Cesar Baxwu

■ I. Source not Subject in Mexico City in 1957 where' Su^jacf" ' 
VM^tenjv«BUjULALj:»lJJ^Chapultey«£..^olonlii_!laryarte. luring 
the two nontha source was InUexico be saw Subject frequently and 
they becane very close but scurce has not seen or beard iron Subject 
Since about February 1958. In 1959 be board rumors that Subject 
was stationed at th®. Eatado Mayor in _tte_Ciudad Liber tad, Havana / 
City, and also that Su bjeciJforKfird__f  or _a. period-oftine ati the^ 
atniet#rl9 de Hacupnxaci&Q. de Boiengs, but was later iran^errsd ,_  
to G-2 lp Ca«ugu®j Clty. Source later heard that Subje^LyiiL 
appointed to a .poat..lfl .the Cuban &abasay in Mexico City. Source -u^ 
is not ablo to provide any inforeailondnSubject’anentionod 
positions or as to where be night be working at the present tiae. 
Subject's fattier prior to 1959 owned a drug store in Quanajay, 
Pinar dot Bio Province. Source doos not know if Subject has ever 
traveled to any of tbe coesuniat countries or if be has any 
relatives outside Cuba, nor whether Subject has over received any 
political, nilitary or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1937, Guanajay, Pinar 
del Bio Province, probably. Bace: white. 5’8",. 160 lbs. Hair: 
dark. Ryos: dark. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Mo

nvin iTtcest Subject above believed Identical with 
WCA Kontoto. ; J ' * 4, Cd

>0 *

I

. "1
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’">04•

Ho. 21 to OKI -21693

*^GS3/^<

1. Source net Subject about 1960 when source was working at 
the Mlnlsterlo de Obraa Publicas at which time Subject-was a Labor 
Leader of the Construct ion Workers, and acted as "liaison" between 
the KInieterio and the constructions workers. Source' j~ only contact 
with" Subject was in December 1961 when source resigned his job. 
Subject is a oilltla member. Source is hot able to provide any 
baSgftmiirtttorMtToron Subject. Source does not know if Subject 
has any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has traveled outside 
Cuba, or if be has received military or intelligence training. 
Source believes Subject has received sone kind of political 
Indoctrination or training but is not able to provide any other 
intonation on tbis natter.

2. Physical Description: DPQ3: circa 1PJ3, place of birth 
unknown. Race: negro. S’10", 145 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: black. 
Shape of face: thin. Physique: slim. No visible scars.

JMVAVK Traces

f
7
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AH. Ko. 22 to UyQA-21693

SUBJECT: •ESPISO Uscuo, Boberto .^i^tru**-'1* ■»••*

1. Source mt Subject about 1960 when source was appointed 
to this position at the Ministerio de Obras Publican, at which *
tine Subject vas already working there in the Department of 
Statistical Budget. Source last saw Subject in the Ministerio de *
Obras Publican a few days before source left Cuba in Karch 1964. 
Source is not able to provide any information on Subject's life 
prior to the tine they set. Source beard from fellow enployMS in 
the Ministerio de Obras Aiblicu, that Subject was an "old" 
employee of that Ministerio, and had been working there since about 
I960. Source saw Subject again in Mexico City, when Subject arrived 
in Juno 1964. Source says that Subject left Mexico about October 
1964 and has since been residing at 1134 89 4th Street, Apt. 20, I
Miami, Florida. Source says in his opinion Subject was never a 
communist and never was a member of any of the cocomnist sponsored 
organisations. Source believes Subject had never traveled outside 
Cuba before. Source cays Subject has many relatives outside Cuba 
at present tine. Source says Subject has never received any 
political, nilitary or intelligence training.

I, Physical Description: &90B: circa 1927, Cardonas, Matansas 
Province. Deco: white. 8'9", 150 lbs. Bair: black. Eye a: dark. 
Bhapo of taco: oval. Physique: Mdiua. Ifo visible.scars. I

8 , JHUn Traces: Roberto Santa invi^IfinMeano, ®OBi , j
86 July loaSijMSnrdenae, BatansaB, ilfflEMtJMldiCLlitfULfflplflitt ’

Is^reeont ly residing ialHialla^JlMWa (MKU 1007,
4 44) • . |



« " U—GA- 21693/14
Att. No. 23 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: >*FEHXANDKZ, Osain

1. Source net Subject about 1955 or 1956 in the Castillo del ; 
PEiASipo in Havana where Subject was serving tine far pnioimi . _ .Jj. 
crimes and source vent there to viait a fr<«nH, (GregoriottBHXO'-^ ’ 
San~Fe3foK Source saw Subject again in 1957 while both were "^ . 
exiles in Mexico City. After his return to Cuba in 1952 source SxiJi*^ 

. beard-(Eat Subject was a member of the Bebel Army. Source mwJ^^-V, 
Subject again in 1959 or 1960 when, source visited him at the-

/ Marianao City Hall, where Subject was tne Comisiotuuie Muntcipa1. 
SuffSeTlBo saw-Subject several times, at the Ministerio de Obras/. 
Publican when Subject visited OsMni'VinWKOS Gorrlaran-Wfiisshis 
very close friend. Source believes be saw Subject for the last \ 
tins in late 1960 on one of the visits Subject made to Ministerio \ 
de Obras Publican. Source claims he is a friend of Subject, \
sitbough not a very close one. Source believes that Subject has \

^ been a Communi8t_sympathizer ■inc«_135I. as he heard Subject on \ 
several occasions making* pro^Coomunist statements. Source believes ]

/ that Subject has trayeled.^n^dlf^ occaaloM^to CoaBunist I
countries. Source.does not know if Subject has relatives outside / 
Cuba. Source believes Subject is a staunch supporter of the Cuban / 
Communist regime. Source is not able to say if Subject has ever / 
received any military, political of intelligence training. Source / 
is not able..to provide any information on Subject's private, life./

8. Physical Inscription: EPOS: circa 1937.probably in San 
Juan y Hartinee, Pinar del Bio Province. Bace: white. 5’5”, 130 
lbs. Hair; black. Eyes: Source can't remember. Shape of face: 
thin. Physique: slim. Ho visible scars.

3. JWWB Traces: Subject above is believed to ba identical 
with Ownin'S^SAWKS Concepcion, 201-334092. 4 n)
FEAUAutlil. .

7)---------------------- J
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Att. No; 24 to UFGA-2?693

* » AM«#

1. Source believes he set Subject about 1955 vhile both verb 
engaged in activities against the Batista government. Source 
states that since that tine he has had a close relationship with 
Subject, as both used to visit each other frequently. Source 
states that since 1955 Subject worked in a Medical organization 
called O.M.P.O. (Source can't say what these letters naan) which . 
vas located on calle 23 in Yedado but source can't say the exact 
address. This was a Medical organization that made house calls 
for clients of said organization. Source believes Subject continued 
this sane work after 1959,. never worked for the government; and has 
never been a member of any communist sponsored organizations. 
(Source says Subject is married to Marta (patronymic and patronymic . 
unknown) and has two minor children. Object has lived since about 
1963 at Ave. 41 06623 Apt. 1, Marianao, Havana Province, Cuba. 
Source believes that since February or March 1959 the Subject has 
realized the evils of Castro's regime and has been against it. 
Source claims Subject has never been a communist sympathizer. 
Source believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba. Source 
■ays that Subject has a sister named (fnu) FOBS (Metronymic unknown), 
Mrs. Octavio D0BK8TB who has lived at 105-B Wallworth Park, Cherry 
Hills, Hew Jercey, since about 1963. Source says he believes 
Subject has never received any political, military or intelligence 
training.

2. Physical Descript ion: DPOB: circa 1925, Cifuentes, las 
Villas Province. Base: White. 5'9", 140 lbs. Hair: gray. Hyes: 
dark. Shzra of face: long. Physique: slim. Ho visible scars,

3. JMWAVH Traces: Hone.



C5UV

Att. Nc. 25 to UFGA-21693

UF.GA 21093/14
SUBJECT: ^FUKKTECILLA, Fernando

1. Source met Subject in early 1959 when source was working 
at the Presidential Palace and at this time Subject was applying 
for a position there, which source believes ba never gut. When 
source left Cuba in June 1959 Subject was still frequently 
visiting the Presidential Palace trying to acquire a position 
there. The next time source saw Subject was about March 1960 at 
which time Subject visited source at the Uinisterio de Obras 
PUblicas where he was then working, and where Subject wanted to 
€«t a job. Through source Subject was appointed office clerk at 
the Distrito #3, Havana which position he held until late 1960, 
when be was transferred as office clerk to the offices of Reforms 
Urbana located on calle O between 23 and 25 Streets, Vedado, 
Havana City. Source does not knov nhy or when Subject was trans­
ferred from the offices of Reforma Urbana to the Ministerlo de 
Transports in Plaza Clvica, but during th? first half of 1963 

. source was accompaning a relative who wanted a taxi permit from 
the Ministerlo de Transports and at this time sauce saw the Subject 
who was then Chief of the Departamonto de Licenclas de Autos de 
Alquiler; source says that Subject was very helpful and through' 
him source's relative got the necessary permit. Source believes 
that Subject is not a communist and if he is working for the 
government he is doing it because be has to nave a Job. Source 
believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba, not has be ever 
received political, military or intelligence training. Source 
■ays Subject once told him that he has a married sister residing 
Im the US; but source is not able to provide the name of the 
husband or the address. Source is willing to establish mail 
contact with Subject if necessary, who he believes, if properly 
approached could and would cooperate. '

2. Physical Description: J®lL_jClrca_lMl,''^^MMw, . 
Orlente Province. Race: white. 5’8", 150 lbs. PAir: blonde. 
Byes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: medium. No 
risible scars. Face has acne marks. , e Jj

S« JMWAVE Traces: Kone

2-1
Ui FW-J/itj/^'^ agteam 

^IWF

2
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UFgT- 2 1G9.8Z11
Mt. Ho. 20 to UFGA-21693

WBJIscr: *GAVILAS, &rto ±^^_*^^+^^^^

1. Source ^et Subject about 1957 in Guanabacoa, Havana,, 
through Sxaqulel^GffiQK UaKieh, who was engaged with activities 
against the Batista rvalue. \Subject used to work for the Urban, 
buses (routes 3 &o) Guanabacoa, and lived in Cojlnar, Havana. On 
Castro’s rise to power Subject continued working as driver in the 
Urban buses, and never bald any position in the Castro regine. 
Subject went as an "aletdo" to Sscaabray Mountains, with Ezequiel 
GOh^Z in early -961 aM was arrested in March 1961. When source 
left Cuba in March I'M Subject was at the Isle of Pines Prison. 
Source says Subject has never been a cosuaunist and that be was 
honestly trying to overthrow tbe Castro regine. According to 
source Uafeject has never traveled outside Cuba, not has any 
relatives residing outside Cuba nor has be ever received any ,- 
poUtkil.^aili^-rx^or intelligence training.~c । r ;c^-Z<-^ eL^z-*^

2*/ Physical Description: (®Of: circa 1930, Cojlaiar or 
Guanabacca, Havana Province. Bace: white. 5'8", 140 Ibe. Haiti: 
black. Byes: dark. Shape cf face: thin. Physique: sedius. 
Bo visible scars.

3. JBVAVB Trucoa; none.



u Fg A - 216 9 3/ 1 4
Att. No. 31 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: \(JIL &iarez, Lino

1. Source net Subject In Mexico.£KjL Id June or July 1959 at 
which tine SubjoctTaBMllltaijAUachejttheCub&nlhbassy. 
Source and Subject had the~noraal relationship of felloe'employees 
iut they were not close friends. At that tine Subject was a 
syiaoathlzer_pf the Comcmniat ay stew, and used to read cooaainlst and 
anti-USA propaganda. Source saw Subject again In the latter part 
of I960, at which tine Subject -had a-position-in_the _InalgratiQU. . 
D®B®^t®98t_of_.the_pri_locat.ed_at_Mon8errate_ andJ&vpedradq, Havana 
City (this department Issued exit peralts). Source had gone there 
to request Subject's assistance In securing an exit pernlt for a 
friend and Subject granted said exit pernlt. In 1962 Subject was 
working for MINaSX at Calzada at G, Vedado. In early 1963 source 
heard rumors that Subject had been appointed Military Attache to one 
of the Cuban Embassies in one of the Cosununist countries, the exact 
country is unknown to source. Source was not able to provide any 
inforaation vn Subject's private life, work, or any of Subject's 
activities prior to 1959. Source does not know if Subject has any 
Relatives outside Cuba or if Subject has ever received political, 
uilitary or intelligence training. Source believes Subject is a . 
couplets and staunch supporter of the Couaunist region. ___

2. Physical Description: DKM: circa 1935, Harianao, Havana. 
Bk«: white. 5'10", 150 lbs. Hair; light brown. Eyes: light. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: slim. Ho visible scars.

9. JHVlHlMrracos: Subject above is believed to be identical 
with Oil Uso'^Ra Hernandez, 201-262638.^^^  ̂fa- *<. "^.dui 
Gil. Su^fcgi duo -
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U * G A - 2 1G 9 3 / 1 4
Att. Ko. 33 to UYGA-21693

SUBJECT: * •GOKEE, Execute! ">

1. Source not Subject about 195ft at the hone of Agust In^AUiBi 
Acosta, located In Calle Tejar between San Lazaro and San Anastasio, 
in Lawton, Havana City. After they net they became close friends and 
were engaged together in revolutionary activities against the Batista 
regiae. Subject fought in the Escaabray Sierra and was there when 
Batista was overthrown in January 1959. At the tine source net 
Subject he was a labor leader of the Urban Buses (Routes 3 and 9). 
Source believes in early 1959 Subject went back to his work at this 
bus line. In early 1960 Subject was appointed to a passion at 
Custoaes at the Jose Marti Airport, Havana, but source is not able 
to provide any information on the tasks the Subject performed .here. 
Source last saw Subject in late 1960 or early 1961 in the Ministerio 
de Obras Pub1teas. Sone days after tbis visit Subject went as an 
"alsado" again to the Bscaabray Mountains where be regained until 
17 March 1961 at which tise be was arrested. When source left Cuba 
in March 1964 he knew froa newspapers that Subject was at the Isle of 
Pinos prison. Source is of the opinion that Subject has always been 
against the coanunists and that he had been honestly engaged in 
activities against the Castro regiae in Cuba. Source believes that 
Subject has a 16 year old son who is residing with his mother in Nev 
York, address unknown. Subject wade a trip to Mexico about 1956, aad 
also a trip to Miaai about 1998.

SI OPOB: circa 1925, Guanabacoa, Havana Province. Bace: white. ^ 
6'5", 135 lbs. Bair: black. Byes: dark. ( Shape of face: round. 
Physieuo: nodiun. No visible sears, .cu^x.. .^_4_'. / - -7 »~^4 3 y .

-----------------------
3. MATE Traces: One Bzequiel GOfaBZwas ifeMAfled _aa a pro- 

Castro infiltree at the Isle of Pinas mMon. GOffiS io a former 
neater of the MNP (001: September 1962) (UPGA 6761, 2-3, 4 Decester 
1968).
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Att. No. 34 to Um-216O3 ■

SUBJECT: frcONZALSZ Polanco, ~B5f55io~

1. Source net Subject about 1935 both having resided-in sane 
nel^borhc^in RepajlO-Saiiioa-SJiareZjJlayani, and at which tine *
they were both engaged ia activities against the Batista regime. 
About lMl_SuhJaci2went__to_ the_Slerra_Maestra, where he Joiafid-— 
C&Btrftilorc_eB, and upon the overf l ow of Batista Subject returned 
to Havana with the rank of Lleutenent in the Rebel Army and now 
has the rank of Captain. Source last sav Subject ia early 1963 at the 
NBtiuSnPlSTtattjarCWiiuita" in calle Carlos Tercero, Havana, 
at which time they bad a casual conversation. Source has beard (
aumors that on different occasions .Subject has been stationed in *
Canaguey Province and also nt_the Xsl’A or pine's. Source does not 
knowIfSubject has ever tra7©led~cut8id«FCuba,bas any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if ho has over received nilltary, political or 
intelligence training. Source believes Subject is not a real 
coesunist, but a person who under that system has obtained a better 
position in life and has become one of the "new class".

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth' \ 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5'11", 160 lbs. Bair: dark. Byes: 
dark. Shape of face: long. Physique: slim. So visible scars.

3. JWAW Traces: Traces on Subject follow by special :
channel. '



Att. Ko. 35 to uyOA-21693

- ^^#fGA- 2 16 9 3 / 1 4
8UBJI5CT: "-eQOKZALRZ, Victorian© '

1. Source cet Subject about 1940 both having resided In ths 
sane neighborhood in Reparto Lawton. At that time Subject worked . 
as a sale saws, n at a fruit store located on Calle San Lazaro and 
Dolores in Lawton, Havana City. In 1954 or 1955 Subject and source 
were also la contact because both were engaged in activites against 
Batista. Subject was one of the men that vas placed with the 
source near me Presidential Palace In Havana to help in the attack 
that took place on 13 March 1957. They were not able to do so 
because the weapons they were supposed to use did not arrive on 

time. In i960 source appointed Subject as carpenter in the Hinisterio 
do Obra^ iXibllcas, and source believes Subject has remained in that 
post until the present time. Subject is not in favor of the present 
GOC because bo is not a communist. Subject has never traveled to 
any of the ceanunist countries, but source believes Subject came to 
the US as a baseball player in 19'3 or 1954. Source cays he believes 
Subject ha* no relatives outside Cuba, and that Subject has never 
received any political, military or intelligence training. Source 
says be lent saw Subject about October 1963 on the street in Lawton.

t, Physical Description: .EPOS: circa 1927.^Hatannas City. 
Base: Mulatto. 5'5", ISO lbs. Hair: dark, curly. Syne: light. 
Shape of face: round. Physi<cue: .mid-heavy. Ho visible scars.

37^JWaVIT Traces: li^iden^fi^blotKacos.



* 2 16 9 3 / 1 4
Att. No. 36 to UYGA-21693

SUBJECT: '{GBANADO, Miguel ^£_1±±2 IJ^jM^la ‘~/-^ ,^C4^

1. Source net Subj ect Tbwt April^ l960?when source was appointed 
to his position at the Mlnisterio_de_Obra«_Publlca§, where Subject 
was the Adnlnistradpr of tbe~Dfetrlto *3, Havana. Subject remained 
in that position until early 1961, at whictTfiae he was transferred to 
another job located in the sain building at the Plaza Civica, in the 
Mlnisterio do Obras Publicas. Since then source has seen bin about 
tvo'or'tEfeentlwsT^eenng hiB casualy in the street. During the 
period of tine in which source and Subject were working together they 
became friends although not close friends. Source is not able to 
provide information on Subject's life prior to the time in which they 
net. Source believes, based on the conversations he had with Subject, 
that SuhJocl_laa£ainsJL_the Cuban comnuntstregiMalthough Subject's 
brother—if mi)_ GRANADO was the~SUb-aecretario tecnico de Obras 
PubllSML»b«ltlMl, Source does not know if Subject has any relatives 
outside Ci*ba or ifSubject has received political, nilitary or 
intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: EPOS: circa 1915, place of birth 
unknown to source. Saco: white. 5'7", 125 lbs. Hair: bald, Byes: 
light. Shape of face: long. Physique: siin. No visible scars.

S. JHVAVB Traces: Mons.



Att. Ho 37 to U7GA-31693

SUBJECT:1 eGRADPERA, Roberto

1. Scarce not Subject about April IMO at which tine source van 
appointed to th® Personnel Department at the Distrito *3, Havana, 
in the Ministerio de Obras Publican, at vbicb tine Subject van tbo 
Chief Engineer of the eaid Distrito *3, Havana. In early 1M1 Subject 
vas transferred to the nain office of Obras Pulicas at Plana Civica 
and also at this time source believes Subject was appointed a 
professor at the University of Havana. At that tine sou.mo became 
friendly vith Subject. Source vent to visit Subject at bis home in 
Calle Santa Catalina, Beparto Santos Suares, when source heard that 
Subject was leaving Cuba and coning to the US and source wanted to say 
goodby. Source has had no contact with bin since tUac tine. Source 
has heard that Subject is living with bis family in Miami, and has 
a position as an Engineer in Hassau, where be goas every jseM, Source 
believes Subject has never been a communist, has never traveled to 
any communist country, nor has received any military, political or 
intelligence training.

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth 
unknown. Race: white. 6*I”, 210 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: black. 
Shape of face: oval. Physique: heavy. He visible scars.

?. JMWATE Traces:

a. One Roberto GRAUPBRA was employed as Cuban manager 
for BMI Dredging before the advent of the Castro regia® (KUJUMP 
Haw, IS September 1962). i

b. Roberto J. GRAUPBRA Oraniela departed ft«- Mexico 
11 Rovenber IMO (Travel Manifest)

c. Roberto J. GRAUPERA 
the Technological faculty. School 
(DOI: Septenber 1M2) (UTO 2714,

Qraniela appeared on a list of 
of Engineering, Havana University 
22 April 1933)



’ F g * ” 216 0 :» / 1 1
Att. Ko. 36 to UKA.2UM

SUBJECT: ^<ai?FIM, teas '

1. Source net Subject about lW«i»B source i»i'»«r,£l*Bu at the 
Ministerio de Obrae Publican and auEjort as oae of the laborleaders 
•Uta-C^IUSfflAeA-Iia**** acted as "li»iwa!ljiU-tb» Mtairterto^ 
Source only t*4 cootact_oU_hJubjact while be ess in bis post in the 
MlnlaterloSros I960 until D»c«ab«r"l96l when source resigned in 
order to cone to the D8. SubjMt was a nilitia^Msber at that tine 
tat source is not able to  any inforaation prior to the tine 
in which they net, or after Decosber 1961 when source left the 
Ministerio do Obrae Publican. Source doos not know if Subject has 
nay relatives outside Cuba, nor if Subject has traveled outside Cuba, 
or If Subject baa ever received Military or intelligence training.

prov.de

3. . Physical Description: IPOBi circa 1933 place of birth 
unknown. Ba cot negro. 0*1'', 210 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: dark. 
Shape of Facet round. Physique: heavy. Mo visible scars.

3. MU1I Tracest

a. Oue Killian GRIFFIN Prado, aka: Willy, 35 years old, a 
bleed with fair tain resides at Mariel, mnar del Rio Province.
Ie works in a ceaeat factory called "Bl Morro" as Chief of Fleet, i.e. 
be is la charge of the ships which belong to the cenent factory. Bis 
aether ie a widow that was a teacher of the American children whose 
Kants used to work and to tannage the cenent factory. Willy knows 

link perfectly. Bo has a brother, Richard GRIFFIN Prado who lives 
th the U.S. (AWT Repota, 5 Juno 1993)

1 C •' 1 C w^ J—«r •
b. One YletorWWiB, a Macro is the Jhacral JaperlpJendeat 

of Construction Works In tha Antiliana” steel rod factory, ho is the 
jM«Gia»^Ec59Lji“d_ f&jBMlsal^ He is runored
to have sent sous persons to the "firing vail , tat source doesn't 
rouenbor any specific details about this. Subject gives flash 
rallies in favor of the regie® and against the U.S. (AW? Report, 
Rd Bopteuber 1903).

^^irp. 2?



■ Att. Bo. 39 to VPGA-ai6M

• ^ ^ G 5 • • j C G. 8 Z14
GQ&nCT: i •I3ALGU8, aura Sg-CF •

1. Source 
Salvador MJSIP 
stated hie only 
Deccaber 1959.

D«t 
w

Subject la June 1959 when Subject’s husband, 
appointed Ambassador in Mexico City. Source

contact with tbe Subject na froa Jun® 1959 to 
Source believes Subject Is a complete cousuaist and*

a atauach supporter of the couaunist reglae. Source has board that 
. Subject ‘a now residing with ter husband la a caeauniet country
where be is the Cubas Ambassador. ,

S. Physical Description: appBt alrea 1990, iUtanxasXProvinco. 
probably. Base: white. S'5", 150 Iba. Bair: gray. Byes: dark. 1 
8bnp$ of face: round. Physique: nodiun. Mo visible scare.

8. JMm Traces: Vite of Subject of 301-218391

I

t
I

i
i



Att. So. 40 to VFQ-21693 ;
U FG A • 2 16 9 3/14

SUBJECT: D^JQHH, Roberto ii—^.^._<^ .

1. Source net Subject tn January 1939 when both held positions 
at the Presidential Place under the direct-Orders.of Cust AULST. In 

’ early 1966 sourc« bearaTunors' Iron mutual friends that Subject bad ,
' a position JLn the ^baa Enbaasy^a SajJtiagq de Chile, but source is

not:able to'provide any infornation oh'Subject's position in said
• tabassy. Source last saw Subject on January 1964 at the Ministerio ’
j de BelacIones Exteriores in Havana City, where source went in order
i to arraign sone of his documents for his future departure froa Cuba,
i At this tine SibjMt was wearing a niliiia uni fora and he told
; source he was now working.at ..the Uiclaterib do ltelaclQnen HxteriQreA.^

Source does not know Subject's political ideologies, if he has
■ traveled to the concunist countries, if Subject has any relative*
; outside Cuba, or if he has received any political, nilitary or i j
| Intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1930, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 6'S", 135 lbs. Hair: dark. Byes: 
dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: siin, Ro visible scars.

3. JURATS Traces:
a. One Roberto do JOSH replaced Julio T. CSOB as Cuban 

Civil Attache in Chilo. Eis wife, Hidia ACOSTA is replacing Careita 
KUHIOA as secretary to the Cuban Aabassador (BC8A 6372, 13 January 1961).

b. Roberto do JOSH Prague, a Diplonat, entered Meotico on i
11 Soptenbor 1981 and departed Essies on 14 Septeuber 1981 (Travel 
Manifests). ’ }

c. Roberto do JOBS Prague, Diplonat, departed Mssico on
30 Karch 1983 (Travel Manifesto).
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Att. Ro 41 to UNA-21693

U Fg A 2 16 9 3/14'
SUBJECT: VLAHTITOD, Francisco

^a^Pa^ulto

1. Source not Subject while both were la caiteJn^Jfitfltx 
ln_19,&7. Subject pmlwaly worked at thj» frypan«a da ti<wtri«^»4 
tn Hagnn* city Source heard that whea Subject returae^to.filteLlA.'- 
early January 1959, bo roturned_-Xa-Barju-at—UMt-Ce&paaiw-Cubaaa^-de. 
Electri^TdaM Source believes Subject never had ar.v position la । 
theuibau goverunont. Source heard by RUMrJlfiB-HdUlLlrltnd> ^ 
t tet Subj^yt took asyluu in the Venesue lan_a»baesy in La JMMAx 
a^JT®f;nnSnSar«Tt«r a few wont ha he went to Caracas, 
Veucw^lJU-and tbento tte3^xj^MOrima,ifiMjia<;0»5,_Wj'z 
Source is unable to provide Subject's address. Source believes- ✓ 
8ubject_has neverJscen a^cnaaualat. Source doesn't Haow it Subject 
MiHMynEtTvea outside Cuba, or If be baa received any political, 
nllltary or intelligence training.

S. Physical Dawription! 1909: circa 1933,4Havana City^probably, 
boat white. Shia: dark. 5'10", 170 lbs. Bair: dark. Eyes: dark/ 
Sheps of fpoo: oval. Physique: aedlua. So visible wears.

*. JKUTI Traces: Voss.



Att. Ko. 42 to CTOA4UU
V i A - - 1 ♦• > * /XI

SUBJECT: ^vludu, *w :JL2_2±±_ r^^J^j^llJ^^

t 1. Source stated he has never personally net the Subject. 
VTbo Subject's naee van gives to hie by a wtiul friend, fiuire 
yt*B0D9ELIGUKZ Puentes. Source wrote a'jtter to Subject addressed 

fed 10 Bulk ley Avenue, 3rd Fl., Port Cluster, See York, 10373, sad 
Subject answered tale letter and told aource to use hie, Subject's 
nan* if necessary with tbs US laaigratioa Authorities. Source in 
unable to provide say furtba* i^forestion oa Subject.

Sr^PhysicalDoecrlptipn: Koto: Source is not able to provide 
any physical description because he (source) has never seen bin,

S. JURATS Traces: Kone,



Att. Ho. 43 to (JTCA-21693

«0I

U FGA - 216 93/11
RJBJBCT: human, fun ulj_i=±^ 

‘y #^i.f Jinny

1. Source net Subject tn early 1939 while both were working 
at the Pre^dtAiUL-MMa. About I^ILSubject told source that 
he, ^iBJectY w» scrking at tin Btni»i«lod»Jtnteriw (at the 
department of goreigners resident in Cuba). SaurciTIiit saw Subject 
about Februar/ISM,when source went" to the Ninloterlo de Interior 
to secure his exit peraita. They spoke for a few minutes and source 
la not able to provide any details on Subject's position there. 
Scores la unable to provide any Information concerning Subject's 
Kilt teal ideology, if Subject has traveled outside Cuba, if Subject 

a any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received any 
political, nilitary or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: O?OB^_<axjBLjJ!^M\ Guantanamo, Or lento. 
Reset white. 6’7", 130 lbs. Bair: black. Byes: dark. - Shape of 
face: oval. Physique: sila. No visible scars. ^Lul.1^ a^' *>a.»i.1-W_i?

JIVAVB Traces:

a. 0m Jinny lOPOVTI in either a amber of, or the 
President of the Ccaito Para la Defense de la Bevolucion, Cosnittoe 
tor ths Defense of the Revolution, for a sector of Infante Street 
th Havana (OPQA 3313, 18 Storch 1963).

b. Jisay 1® 6 nessber of the Ctthaa 1.8. (TOGA
17839 Bol, M August 1984) . -----------------------------



Att. Bo. 45 to U5GA-2I69J

8UBJDCT: I •MACHADO. Kasa el------ -— "-----T^Z^' V *< • - -±2*21
i aka:;-Manolo ? —£--------------”

1. Source not Subject In Juno or July 1959 because Subject was- 
a frequent TlBltortoJJuL^bia^tasByJnJtalco City, where 
cHnrce worked. Subject used to go there because "be van a personal 
friend of nany of the Enbassy employees, Subject io a Cuban citIsen 
who has-been residinj in Mexico since about 1945. Source uintalaM 
a friendship with Object since they-first not" which was interrupted 
when squrco returned to Cuba inDocenber 1959. Source re-established 
contact with IEe &bjMln 1964/when sburco arrived in Mexico. 
Fran the conversations they had, source believes Subject bos never 
been a connunlst and is against the Cuban coanunist regies. Source 
la not able to provide any other information on Subject.

9. Physical Description: DPOB: circa ISIS, Cuban cltIson. 
Place of birth unknown to source. Racot white. 6’0", IM lbs. 
Bairt gray. Eyes: light. Shape of face: thin. Physique: site. 
Iio visible scars.

S. JMB&VB Traces: Subject above is believed to be identical 
with KannoS'^CHADO Ll^sas. 201^gfWM ^j^^^^S;*-*-.^^



Att. Ho. 46 to UFGA-21693

w

SUBJECT: t*MAST3iua *^Z~^^ ^ ‘^ ' ’ 1 G ’^ ^ ^ ^^
1. Source first set Subject about January 1959 when both used 

to cork at sintltr positions at the Presidential Palana. 'Source 
believes that in about 1961 be net Subject who stated that be bad
recently returned from a post tn one of tbs Cai»n_BataMles_ln» ' 
Latin Anerlean country, but source is not abiato-Btate~The~naiure 
ofTubjecUBltosItlon nor in which country thia p altlcs van bold.

•t

This was the last tine source saw Subject. Subject_once_told source 
that he had once worked for tte JudjcXjJLEal^wSia the head of' 
^tbejiEgaaisaUoLJna, Krundlno^filLKuTtWcbBUBt have beeiruurTng 
tbs period 1943-1952. Subjecttold source hs was wrled to an ~ 
Argentinewoean. Source believes subject still ho*da“S^M®SlOB 
in tbo~ Minis ter io de Re lactones TxtaribrfS, but 13 aot able to
provida aay iniorMtlSiriJirtMB^Uer. Source is unable to provide 
any information on Subject's trips abroad, if Subject has any 
relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received political.
Bilitary or intelligence training.

8. Physical Description: DP0B:valrca~-lS12, place of birth 
uIums to source. Bace: white. 5'7", 165 lbs. Hair: reddish.
Byes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: aid-heavy. Ho 
visible soars.

*• Traces^TuliJect-abovo is believed to be identical
with Jwufw y Dunaf Cuban Charge in .Tegucigalpa (TBGU 3534, / *
“^ Z^AL-^El^-kt^i-^——
g^ Q t^i^tJ^-i- ' 'J^^^- U-4^t c^jl.* *) «1« ' -14 ^f 3 S' **- /^J"7> 
.............................................5------------------------------------------------ -------------------------—



Att. Bo. 48 to UPGA-21693

VI. Source set Subject on circa 1857 through Zxe^uiel *0fflnB ;_2^ 
Ua'blQ at Guanabacoa, where Subject worked la the Drban Buses 
Witen 3 8 5). Subject one thea engaged In activities against 
the Batista government, and in 1958 he vent with Ezequiel GOSCKZ 
to the Escambray Mountains to fight against Batista regaining there 
until January 1959. In 1959 Subject returned to his work in the 
urban buses (routes 3 85) and Subject never held a position in 
the Castro government. In early 1981 Subject vent to the Escambray 
Mountains to fight against Castro and vas arrested about March 1961. 
Shen source left Cuba in March 1964 Subject vas at the Isle of Pines 
prison. Source sayo be believes Subject has always been anti- 
cossunist. In 1959 Subject went to Gusteonla with Agapito AMABO, 
who vas trying to start _ transport business in that country, but 
they returned because that business didn't work out. Source believes 
that Subject's wife and children are In the ”3 but he Is unable to 

< provide names or addresses. According to source Object has never 
VMMind any political, military or intelligence training.

3. Physical IbKrt^lM! roOTiclrca l923,^CoJiBar?probably. 
Base: white. 6'0", 200 lbs. E&Tar:Tight~brown aaOTSyT Eyes:
.lights. Shope pf face: oval. Physique: heavy. Bo visible scars.

TJKWAY1/graces:gone. \ /



Att. No. 49 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: ^MEWBEZ, Placido UjCAf .
•ton’ll Gallego" ^j^iX^J^

1. Source net Subject aboutTJS^througha nitual friend 
Bw^>i*l COSXEZ, when they both were engaged in activities against 
tbe_Ba,tlsta_rfiglEw. Source was exiled! a itoico with the Subicct 
in Ui! in Mexico City, where both resided at calle Milan Wo. 40 „ 
In late 1959 Subject told source (in the street) that he was 
working in an Electrical Apuliaacos atom near Carlos Tercaro. 
Haxana. About iWlSrcele&rnedfiinTwitiSnrlead that 
Subject was under arrest and source believes as of March 1964 Subject 
was still in jail. Source beard that Subject has a son, who Is 
presently about 18 years of age. Source believes that the Subject 
is truly anti-consunist, and that this is the reason why bo is 
under arrest.

3. Physical Description: DP01 circa 1925. place of birth
unknown to source. Race: white. 5'9", 160 lbs. Hair: blond. 
Eyes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique:nid-hsavy. Mo 
visible scars.

3. JMVATE Traces:
a. Placido KEKDEZ Ranos vas listed as under investigation

by the Cuban 0-2 for uti-Cutro acts December 1960 (EKHA 7310, 
16 teccaber 1980).

b. Ono Placido MEHDEZ Banos, formerly BBS Chief for 
Havana wan imprisoned at the Isle of Pinos (CS 234, 16 August 1963)

c. Placido JiCTS, neaber of the KM was taken prisoner 
(AHPAID/4 Production, 31 October 1963)

aS £upv

^UPt;# - J./^^ .3//^



Att. Ko. 50 to UFGA-2X693

SUBJECT: F *MXKSKDEZ, Segundo ^ '' 1 ^ " 16 0 3/14

1. Source set Subject about JL948_at tbe TrloiPALd£i_CU£fitfifl, 
Plaza Civlea, Havana as source's sister, Blanca MONDEJAB Rodrigues, 
uu^TIovork in the~ease office of which subject was the Director. 
Source last saw Subject in Cuba in early 1963, at which tins-1 
Subject vas leaving Cuba for Mexico. Source sav Subject again in 
Mexico in 1964. Source does not know if Subject has relatives outside 
Cuba, or if Subject has received any political, military or
intelligence training. Source intends to eaintain correspondence . 
with Subject.

g .Tt Cu/^^___
2. Physical Description: DPOBrcirca 1918, place of birth 

unknown to source. Race: oulatto. 6’0”, 2101bs. Hair: gray. 
Ryes: dark. Shape of face: round, physique: very heavy. Ho
visible scars

s mm Traces Hone



Att. No. SI to UFGA-21693
r^FcA* 21693/14

SUBJECT: r*PAEZ, Juan ~

1. Source net Subject about 1961 when Subjectwas appointed 
Administrator Distrito #3, Ministry of ObrasPublAcas, Havana, and 
source used to work at said Ministerio. Source claimed that their 
relations were the normal ones between felloe employees, but they 
were never friends. The last tine source sav Subject was in 1963 
at the "Bar Canclller" located on calle Fp-sso y Zapata. Source 
believes Subject continued working for the Minlsterio de Obras 
Publlcas but that he had been transferred to another post. Source 
is unable to provide any information on Subject's life prior to 
the time they met. Subject always dressed in the militia uniform 
and from his conversation source believes Subject is a complete 
communist and a staunch supporter of the regime in Cuba. Source 
does not know if Subject is a member of the PUBS. Source is not 
able to say if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source, beard 
that Object had worked in Brasilia, Brazil, while that city was 
being built. Source does not know if Subject has ever received 
any political, military or intelligence training.

S. Physical Description: DPOB: 1930, place of birth unknown 
to source. Bace: white, 5’9’’, 160 lbs. Bair: dark. Eyes: dark. 
Steps of taco: oval. Physique: medium. No visible scars.
\^|, JURATS Traces: Subject above is believed identical w«a 

JhuOiRJhEilV brother of Frank PAEZ Martin. Juan was an active 
.nstoref the 36th of July Movement during the Batista regime. In 
December 1962 was the Chief of the Auditors Section of the Ministry 
of Public Berks. (UFGA 06929, 18 December 1962).



Att. Mo. 52 to UPGA-21693

,;i ^<H,3/U

1. Source set Subject about 1960 whoa source was working at 
the Ministerio de Obras Pud leas, at which tine Subject was one of 
the labor leaders of the Construction Workers, who acted as a 
"liaison" between the Ministerio and the Construction workers. 
Source only bad contact with Subject froa 1960 until December 1961. 
Source is not able- to provide any information prior to the tine In 
which they net, or after December 1961 when source left the 
Ministerio de Obras Publicas. Subject is a militia member. Source 
does not know if Subject has any relatives"outside Cuba, if Subject 
has traveled Ataide Cuba, or if Subject has ever received nilltlary 
or Intelligence training. Source believes Subject has received 
sone kind of political indoctrination or training, but Is not able 
to provide any other information onthis natter.

2. Physical Description: VOBrcirct_1^5, place of birth 
unknown. Mace: negro. S'9", 14S lbs. Hair: black. Fyes: black. 
Shape of face: long. Physique: sila. Mo scars.

\-3. JMVAVE Traces: Subject Is believed Identical with Pablo 
MU^rrutia, Personnel Chief for Cayo Largo projects; negro. PIMA 
ITFtebercf the Construction Syndicate; lives in a reparto 
between Cotorro and San Francisco de Paula, Habana; is carried and 
has two children, usually wears an olive drab uniforn; is about 
88.years of age, 6 feet tall, weighing 190 lbs, and has brown hair 
and eyes. (KOJUMP Meno, YCAC 2389) .

Cut-’. CaJL> j^taim
T X4‘? 3 J-



' Att. Mo. S3 to UFGA-21693
I-, v - i /. 11

SUBJECT: ; *mAZA, Lula ■ n^^irxJl?^^/^-------------  --------------------

1. Source net Subject in BoiwCitxJhLDecMbatJj^ which 
tine Subject ns in exile there. Source stated he was only an 
acquaintance of the Subject and newer became a close friend. During 
thi^ period, he learned that Subject's father was Captain Adjutant 
*or^Generali Supertor*CABREHA, during the regime of Pres. Prlo. 
After source returned to Cuba in early 1958 he didn't see Subject 
again until early 1959 at which time source visited at his hone, 
located on the second floor of a houseJocattjLAtJbre^ 41 about two 
bLocks_h^ijthe O}>eIIsco hsaFjS^ Lilbertaii, Source BadrthlS vTitt 
because a few days previously someone had thrown^ hand granade into 
the Subject's house and Subject's brother Sergior«PEBAZA was 
severely wounded. Source believes Subject has never held a position ) 
in the Castro regime and that subject has never traveled to any of / 
the Soviet countries, nor iybelved any political, military or ?
intelligence training. u.^t^ a*-A^ & >^XZ^ ^ ; pF fi^H't

2. Physteal Description: DPOB: circa 1938, Havana Prov. probably. 
Bace: white. 5'7", 140 lbs. Hair: dark. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face: long. Physique: slim. Mo visible scars.

3. JMWAVE Traces:

a. Ono Luis PEBAZA Barrios recently arrested by BBAC as 
a communist suspect. Distributor of PSP propaganda under Abelardo 
J. ADAN y Garcia (HKHA 4549, 14 August 1958)

b. Luis PEBAZA Barrios admitted having enlisted in the 
Bepublican Army in Spain in 1938 during the Spanish Civil War. Ho 
was repatriated from France aft<»r the war and returned to Cuba. 
Bo said he had been affiliated with the PSP since 1948 and had 
continued to engage in clandestine activities for the Party after 
It was declared illegal in Cuba (EKH 1893, 13 August 1958).

c. Luis PEBAZA Garcia, cosraon passport 251993 arrived 
in Montevideo from Paris 23 November 1963 on Air Prance fit 97. 
(HOT 8411, 28 November 1963)

d. IqisJMI^ijQyQghied the Cuban Branch of Cuban-Polish 
Friendship Society Tn^fFsoctobor 1960. (WAVE 8244, 28 November 1963)

•.---La* is PEBAZA Cabrera is a member of th* a-8 with an 
officer's wt - HiBL-mether.has a pharmacy at so »»'*”■ *-»- i^ci/i 
(f^SSCB) father's home. ^KUzE^poniLfiASIELlmiiaUr. 51®_' 
family is vory detested in the neighborhood (AMBXCE/2, 22 February 
1964?---------- ( .



Att. 54 to UFGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: '^♦PERAZA (mat. unk.), Sergio, „ . ,

z U F G A - 216 9 3/ If
1. Source net Subject in Mexico City in December 1957, at 

which time Subject was in.exile there. Source was only an acquaint­
ance of the Subject and they never became close friends. During 
that time he learned that Subject's father was Captain Adjudant 
of General Ruperto Cabrera during the presidency of Prio. Aftei 
Source returned to Cuba in early 1958, he didn't see Subject again 
until early 1959 at which time Source visited Subject at his home 
on the second floor of a house located at Ave. 41. abouttwo blocks 
from the ObeTisco~~near Camp Libertad. Source went to visit Subject 
due to the fact that a few days previously someone had thrown a 
hand-grenade■into Subject's house and Subject was severely wounds. 
Source believes Subject has never held any position in the Castro 
regime, and has never travelled to any of the Soviet countries or 
received any political, military or "intelligence" training.

> 2. Physical description: DPOB: circa 1937^ Havana Province.
5*8", 140 lbs., race: white; hair: blond; eyes: Tight; shape of 
face: long; build: medium,. Scars on the left-cheek produced by 
wounds from Jiand grenade;explosion, also has difficulty in speaking 
frai same wounds. ^>-> S' c. a*^^^^ ^

3. JMWAVE traces: Sergio^BRAZA Cabrera, member of the G-3 
with the rank of an officer, supports Castro fanatically.

-^ERAZA's mother has a pharmacy 50 meters from amricE-^s (Source) 
father's home. PERAZA's family is very distrusted in the 
neighbor!.rod (AMRXCE-2, 22 Pebruary 1964).



X

Att. 55_to UFGA-21693 dated
v 1 c A • ^16 *: 3 •

1. ‘Source met Subject about February 1960 at which time both 
were working at the Ministe^jp de Obras Public as. Source is not 
able to provide any information regarding Subject's life prior to 
this time. Source stated u^eir relationship was merely that of 
fellow employees. Source l*st saw Subject in December 1961 at 
whlqh time^Source resigned kis post Ft the MinistefiTl^Saix 
PublfcSs; source believes that although Subject is a militia man 
and has a position in the ^rebasing Department at the MihistefTd* 
de Obras Publ leas. Subject veally works for the OSTor^aa'---- “ 

Jjubject used-to go irvquea^ty ^ .thajaH^eljlepiftnant where he 
secured Information from t^ personal filesof the "employees.---------- 

Source does not know if Subject has evar traveired'butsldeof Cuba, 
if Subject has any relative outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever 
received any political, military or "intelligence" training. In 
Source's opinion Subject 1% a staunch supporter of the Cuban 
Communist regimo. Subject |s married to (fnu) FERNANDEZ (mat. unk.) 
who is a sister of Osmin^lgiufANDEZ (mat. unk.) O. S3 ^.^ ^

2. Physical descripts; dpob: circa iwTlSOiiry^----  
Martinez, Pinar del Rio. fence: white. S'10", 150 lbs., dark 
hair, dark eyes, long faq%s blim build. No visible scars.

8. JMWAVE traces:

. . A * aL PERDIGON is G-2 and head of_tha_supply
t V"B*di, 13 Decemoer xuoii.

PrebisteJ?^ PERDIGOH, DOB: C. 1932. la Chief of 
Materials Sup^J ior the Ministry of Public Works, via 
Paso Superior, ftvana. Subject la also a Lt. in the 
and wears a valiha (DCE 15394, S August 1962).

Ma PERDIGON, DPOB1 1930, Pinar delSb* Subj.. tls 5 8 tali ^io8 lbs., black hair and eyes, a 
?"2?K!n! 1“ Minister io ^ la Construccion. Works as "Responsable 
de Suministros de la Regi^i Habana" of MI CON. Office in the 
SIC® ^rs^a® la Ccrr?t^ de Rancho Boyoros. Subject is a 
miliciaao and a member o$ the Rebel Artsy (source: Olga FORRES 
Lopez de Espino, AMSIGR-1 debriefing, dated IS September 1964).

SUBJECT: b*PERNGON (mat. Uftk .), Presbistero ^ ■ T', c^^- lio 53 1 ^ itf^o

b.
Vnidad 22, 
Blanca and 
Rebel Army

' '!■' 
X

<

.U^-i M»'-
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uhu i . Att. 56 to UFGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT::' ♦RAFART (mat. unk.), Carlota c , rr;^

. 71 1. Source met Subject in early April 1964 through Olga
ft *GOI COECHEA (mat. unk.) when she visited someone at the boarding 
*\»ouse where Source was living in Mexico City. Source was socially 
' acquainted with Subject from March 1964 to 22 December 1964.

Subject lived in Cuba with her family until 1959 or 19.60 at which 
ujine Subject l<-ft Cuba with her parents for Mexico where her father,. 
^xManueff^RAFART (mat. unk.) was employed by the United Nations.<4, n4vu<.o 

Subject is a Cuban citizen by birth, but Subject's father is a 
Spaniard who went to Cuba (date unknown) where he became a Cuban 
citizen. Source claims that from conversations he had with Subject, 
she is not a Communist and is against the Communist regime in Cuba. 
Subject lives at Calle Versalles #29, Apt. 3, Mexico D.F. Source 
believes Subject is in some way related to Eloy f^ GUTIERREZ MenoyaJcXaj., 
but is not able to say exactly how. Source heliw«B Subject has ^^4 3 v 
never received any kind of political, military or ^'intelligence" 
training.

2. 
probably

' eyes, oval face

UF«4

Physical description: 
Race: white. 5'7"

build medium

3. JNVAVE traces: Kone

V

DPOB: Circa 1940, Havana City 
150 lbs., light hair, light brown 
No visible scars.

4

>1* V

■r

v

s^Ss-t- 
aw®

lie?
W’’ l‘.f|':<

SECHEL

5 ~



14-00000

SUBJECT:f •RAMIRO (mat. unk. )

Att. 58 to UFGA-21693 dated

Hector^ ^ A ’ 21 GO 3/14

1. Source met Subject about 1955 at which time Subject had a 
small cigar store in the entrance of "La Estrella" candy factory 
in Via Blanca, Havana City. In early 1959 Subject was appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace where Source had been 
employed before he went to Mexico in June 1959. Subject remained 
working at the Presidential Palace but Source is not able to provide 
any information on Subject's position there. Source frequently 
saw Subject in their mutual neighborhood in the Reparto Santos 
Suarez. Subject is married and has three or four children, but 
Source is not able to provide any other information on Subject's 
private life. Source does not know if Subject has ever travelled 
out of Cuba, if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, or if 
Subject has ever received any political, military or "intelligence" 
training. Source claims that Subject was never a Communist and 
that if he is working for the regime, it is because of the need 
for his job. Source believes that if Subject is properly approached 
he possibly would cooperate with us, but Source does not have 
Subject's address nor does he know anyway in which he could 
establish contact with Subject but is willing to do so if so 
asked. »

2. Physical description: DPOBr^circa 1925. place of birth * 
unknown to Source. Race: white. 5'8" 155 lbs, dark hair but



14-00000

Att. 59 to UFGA-21693 dated
U F G A ■ - 1C 9 3/14 . •

SUBJECTS /»RODRIGUEZ Fuentes. Ramiro

1. .Source net-Subject about 1959 .MJ.both resided In the sane 
neighborhood in Havana. Subject nl^fadio-telegraphist and was 
employed as such in the Presidential Palace ln~Havana until 1959. 
Subject also worked as a radio-telegraphist at the Jose Marti 
Airport and at the Ministerio de Conunicaciones, all of which 
positions Subject held prior to the Castro regime. Source believes 
Subject remained working as a radio-telegraph 1st in the J >se Marti 
Airport and that Subject resigned thia position in mid 19ti2 in 
order to-secure his exit permit from the authcr ities. Since that 
time. Subject haabeentrying to leave Cuba. Source is not able 
to say how Subject has been aBle*lo support himself from 1962 up 
to the present time. Subject left Cuba for Mexico Cktv on 30 
OclQber_19flA-where they saw each other. Subject resiiesj»5J&C«i 
de BelBljWljJexlCOJU*, and is attempting to secure a U.S, visa. 
While in Cuba Subject used to live otf-Calle Della Vista between ~~* 
Agua and Santa Lutgarda, Reparto Palatfno, Havana. Subject's ’

. 6arflecEXo~Ro8aVILCHES Montero and has an 18-year-oldson and .
a 12-year-old daughter. Source says Subject has never been_a 
Cguaufllat a^d is'against the Castro regime, Source says Subject 
has a brother, Juan\*RODRIGUEZ Fuentes, who has been residing at 
features, Puerto Rico since 1959 or 1960. Source believes Object 
has never received pny political, m^lita^yor "intelligence/;
training, C » r; j.^ -̂

3. Physical description! DPOBi 1925, Sagua la Grande, Las 
Villas Province, Races white. 5'5", 165 lbs., black hair, 
black eyes, round faco, heavy build, Mo visible scars, 

.3, JMWAVB traces: None.



14-00000'

. ' Att. 60 to lTCA-;i633 dated 
v

SUBJECT: ^RODRIGUEZ (Mat. Unk.), Baton Bc '/ ‘^ J .
'^ * - *7 t

1. Source met Subject in late 1957 vben they lived together 
for two months at Calle Milan #10, Mexico, D.F.. This *as the 
last time the Source saw the Subject. Source believes the Subject 
had a business of transporting commercial alcohol in Havana during 
the period from 1950 to 1957. Source doesn't know why Subject was 

^xiled in Mexico, but knows Subject was a close friend of Placido 
'MMENDEZ (eat. unk.). Source has never heard from Subject again, . 

and is not able to pxwlde any information about his political 
point of view or cm bis, private liie.^ ., „

2. Physical'description: DPOB: CirwTHO, place of birth 
unknown. Race: white. 3'^”, 163 lbs., dark hair; dark eyes. 
Source cannot remember any other physical characteristics of

. Subject.

, . 9. JMWAVE traces: Hone.



14-00000

0

Att. 61 to LTGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: (pat. unk.)(nat, unk.)(iau) 
aka^ROLO c . t ^J ^J LiCJ

*r
1. Source set Subject in 1959 when both were employed at the— 

Presidential Palace, Havana. Source never saw Subject again until 
196QJwhen'both were employed at the Ministry of Obras Publicas. 
Subject was a delegate of the Minister, Osman! CIDiFlliansT" Tiiring 
that time Snurce~'saw Subject frequently until-December yjl when , 
Source resigned his post at the Ministry. After this time Source 
never savSubject again. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside of Cuba, if Subject has ever travelled outside 
of Cuba or if Subject has received any kind of political, military 
or "intelligence1' training. Source says he has never talked to 
Subject and cannot provide any information on Subject's political 
point of view.

8. JWAW traces: Card references fo£ aka: POLO indicate 
that this is the nicknue for Chafik Hoaera'BAKM Benni. 201-335014

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930, place of birth 
unknown to Source. Race: white. 5'10", 150 lbs., black hair, 
dark eyes, long and thin face, slim build. No visible scars. 
Subject lisps on one leg — Source believes due to a gunshot 
sound. . <

S



14-00000

Att. 62 to UFGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: ♦SALINAS (mat. unk.), Pablo V i G A

1. Source met Subject about September 1959 when Source visited 
Ciudad del Carmen Mexico, where Subject H»<m, This trip the 
SoWCFnade on instructions of Agutin ALDANA Acosta who told the 
Source to visit the Subject who would introduce Source to Journalists 
and directors of newspapers at Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, and 
Merida who would write and publish articles in favor of the Cuban 
Communist regime. Source saw Subject for about three or four days 
at that time and never saw him again. Source has the impression 
that Subject was a Communist-by the way in which he talked. Source 
says herfieard during this trip that SubjecJjajHfe and children 
lived in Mexico^Cl-tv- and Subject remained in Ciudad" del Caraen 
mainly because he ha£L_a_small__SfiCQilUt_Plantatlon—there. Source is 
not able to provide any Information on Subject's private life 
prior to the time they met nor afterwards.

■i

r

DPOB: Circa 1910, Mexican citizen 
black hair, light eyes, oval face,

3. JMWAVE traces: One Pablo ^ALINAS, Communist, who is an 
agent of Hector GARCIA Vidal ^_fQrmerCuban_Ml_lLtan_Attache,' is 

’now-in^soufheastern Mexico (CSCI 3/763,354,9 January 19617 
5289),

2. Physical description: 
Race: white. 6'0", 190 lbs., 
heavy build. No visible scars

§

secret; 57

I

I

■Aft ■>

t

?

I
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- Att. 63 to LEGA-21693 dated

SUBJECT: f^SAJOAM (mat. unk.), Odilio ^-^^r’ ---—LT-Lr

K'
.'-

W
SJ

tA
W

W
**

'!

1. Source net Subject through Ezequiel GOMEZ (sat. unk.) j •
• at Guanabacoa in about 1957. Subject was engaged in activities I

against the Batista Governsent and was employed as a conductor ia ,
the urban busses (Routes 3 and 5) in Guanabacoa. Source believes 
Subject vas exiled in Miami in 1958. After Subject's return to 
Cuba, Source believes he went back to work at the uzban busses ia 
Guanabacoa. Source has not seen Subject since 1957. Source heard 
that Subject vas "alzado" vith Ezequiel GOMEZ (mat. unk.) aka Keio 
in the Escambray Sierra in early 1961, and they were arrested 
together circa March 1961. When Source left Otha in March 1964 ho 
heard that Subject vas at the Isle of Pines Prison. Source balitvM *

* Subject has no relatives outside Cuba and has not raidvad any 
- military, political or "intelligence" training.

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1933, plseo of birth 
unknown to Source. Race: white. 5'10". 150 lbs., blond hair, 
light eyes, long face, slim build. No visible scare.



14-00000

At J. 6<| |o I7GA-21693 dajej|

SUBJECT: ^efiARDA'(mat, unk.), (fnu) _

1. Source net Subject about early 1960 when Source was working 
at tbe Mlnisterio de Obras Publicas, and at vbich tine Subject vas 
the Secretario of the Constructions Workers and acted bore or less 
as "liaison" betveen the Mlnisterio .'nd the Construction Workers. 
Because of bls work, Subject nade frequent visits to the Mlnisterio 
de Obras Publicas where he would contact Source because of Source's 
position there. Source had no contact with Subject since 1961 
when Source left bis position with the Mlnisterio de Obrats Publicas. 
Source says Subject is a nilitia nan, which uniforn he constantly 
uses. Source is notable to provide any information on Subject's 
life prior to the tine when they net, or after December 1961. 
Source does not knar if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if 
Subject has travelled outside of Cuba or it Subject has ever received

S'
H
J V

Military 
received 
not able

or "intelligence" training. Source believes Subject has 
some hind of political indoctrination or training but is 
to provide any other information on this natter.

J

» •

Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930j place of birth

3. JWAYI traces: Kone

unknown to Source. Race: Negro. 5’10", 165 lbs., black hair 
black eyes, long face, sodium build. No visible scars.

3

4

’■■<
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Att. 65 to UTGA-21693 dated 
v i u A -■ ~ i ^ '

SUBJECT: ^SOLIS Gonzalez, Piedad S £< ’F ^~- -^-^-~ .' 7 * / -j

n—
t'ji ‘Mi+J+J

7 Z4 *7 2 V

1. Source met Subject7 in 1957 in Mexico City at which time 
Subject ( who is a Mexican citizen) was married to Reinaldo BENITEZ 
(mat. unk.). According to Source, BENITEZ was one of the men who 
vent to Cuba in .1956 with Castro on the GRANMA . Source stated he 
saw Subject again in 1958 when Subject visited Cuba. Source believes 
fc-ibject stayed with the ALDANA family on Calle Tejar between 
San Lazaro y San Anastasio, Lawton, Havana City. Source stated he 
nay have seen Subject when he was working in the Cuban Dnbassy in 
Mexico from July to December 1959. Source saw Subject again when 
SubJecL_went to Havana in 1960 when Subject resided at the Edificiq 
Los-Col nnos~bn~Ca 1 Iw Joan -Delgado and Lacret, Santos Suare^ lTavana 
City, Subject returned to Mexico in late iMC—Source-does~not------- 
believe she later returned to Cuba. 'Between March and December

.1964 Source saw Subject once or twice a week as Source received 
mall at Subject's address in Mexico City. Subject told him that 
she is 8epargled_frmijber husband. Source does not believe there- 
is another^man in Subject's AfeT* Source stated he is almost 
positive that Subject has never been a Communist and that she is 
against the .Communist regime in Cuba? Soured does not know if - 

u Subject has ever travelled to any Latin American country or to any 
'^Soviet Bloc country. Source says Subject has a brother, Ignacio 
.<*80148 Gonzalez, who has been in New York since about I960, address 

Xunknown to Source, c. r. cj^- . P.U J -J

3. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1933, Veracruz 
. . (probably) Mexico. Race: white (Indian characteristics). 5,r3" 

130 lbs., dark hair (straight), light from eyes, round face, 
. ' aid-heavy build. No visible scars.

4

3. JMWAVB traces: None .i'
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Mt. Ko. 66 to UFGA-21693

/ WFGA- •1093/14'2^ 
8UBJKT: '•fflJABB, J<w

1. Source net Subject nrnlat^"T5ec®&berl957 in Mexico City, 
but bad very little contact with bln then. Source sav Subject again 
early la 1939 la a public office building in Havana. Thia was the 
last tine ba san Subject. Source says that Subject was one who 
attacked the Cuartel Moncada on the 26 of July of 1953 and was 
arrested with Fidel CASTRO. Source believes the Subject is not a 
Cocsainlat. As far as source knows Subject does not hold any pc,Itinn 
In the Cuban government. Source does not know if Subject has over 
traveled to any of the Soviet bloo countries or if he has any 
relatives outside Cuba.

3. Physical Description: BOB: Circa 1926, probably Artesian, 
Pinar del Rio. Race: white. 6’6”, 146 lbs. Hair: light. Byes: 
light. Shape of face: long. Phyaigue: nediua. Ko visible scars.

3. JMVAVB traces: Ono Jose SUARKZ, nenber of the 26th of July 
Kovenont, K.Y.C., resides at 610 W. 163rd Street, Apt. 16, M.T. 33, 
■•T. (DBF 97733, 29 Doc 61).



Att. No. 67 to UPGA-216O3 i

V . ' VfGA- _1U93/14
SUBJECT: r*TMUS, Israel

1. Source net Subject In early 1961 when Subject was appointed 
Chief of MatrltoOTLHama In the KinrstryoTObraa Silica# where 
stannrKtBsnroNuh Source claims his rfi&n5owlfr8ub,j#ct vas as 
fellow employees and they never became friends. Source beard in the 
Miniotorio do Obras Publican that Subject bad been appointed to that 
pcat_becansa_£l_hiaLoldBe^rship jjalffaLCo^^ Soured
Is unable to provide any Information on Subject's life prior to this 
period. Source heard that Israel TOMAS is pot the real asBi_aLthe 
Object, tatji^4JiMdjiccQXdli^t3LCc®wal8t prMtlOT Source 
last saw Subject on December 1961 at whies, tine source resigned bls 
post at said Minister io. aourcoJLBj^rethatSuiuecthaetobo a 
PU^osmber. Source doos not know if Uubjoct h&£ ever traveled 
outside Cuba. Source does not know if Subject has any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if Subject has over received any military, politics?, 
or intelligence training. „ fource does, not know any infomtin os 
Subject's private life. ■ ^ -c <- v 3 h

9. Physical Inscription: n?0i3£jci£calJ^aAHavana Province. 
Basex white. 6’11", 210 lbs. Bair {gray. HyesrilghtT Shape of 
face: round. Physique: heavy. Mo visible scars.

8. JBVAVB Traces: Believed to bo Identical with 201-31*670.



14-00000

'UiGA- J1G93/U 
Att. No 63 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: KA)RU8s iicart, Juan ’

1. Source net Subject about July 1960 when Subject was t
appointed Chix^o£J?er8on^^of pi8trlj3^ where source
worked. Source learned from Subject that he. Subject, was a 
/Spaniard, who caaa^a_Cuba_jatKKAt L938 aIter the Spanish ClvilWar. 
Source"klso learned that during the 1930*a Subject was amber of 
th« Parttdo Awquiata In Soaln. Source believes be last saw--- ■ 
Subject lneaxly^January 1962 on a visit he made to the Ministerio- 
Obras Publican. Source says Subject always wore the militia *—
unlforar and that Subject^ulain^he la A7K<w<hIriMtL of .cargos DIAZ 
ex-fat her-in-law of OauaU^tENHJsGoS Gwriaran, and is an old 
sesber of the Coeauuist purtyX Source says Subject is carried and ’— 
has a son of about h* y««^« of \ige, but source Is unable to provide 
any other Information atet Subject's private life. Source does 
not know If Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source has 
heard >ii«nrs that SiM«w>t wwirM ^ior tn jQfiQ in the Departaaento 
de Culture of the Rebel Arnv. Source was unable to provide any 
InTofsafioTaBtowhether Subject uyi ever received any political, 
military or intelligence tntalng.ci.rj^-Cu^^;^^^

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1910, Spain, Cuban 
citison. Race: white. 6’6”, 18S lbs. Hair: almost bald. Eyes: 
brown. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho visible scars..

\ 3. JURATS Traces:
< a. J”^a TORWKg Arcata's qg^ apnaawd <n a Hat of

alleged Cossunist, informers and voluntary collaborators. Subject 
is a resident at the Cailxto Sanchos Section in Bancho Boyarov 
(UPOA 1914, 19 July 1961)

b. One Juan TORRES is the Administrator of the Telephone 
Company in Cienfuegos. Subject is anti-Coonunist and trustworthy. 
(AMOT Report, 22 August 1962)

c. One Juan D. TORRES was identified as a pro-Cosnunist 
employee at the Cuban Telephone Company. (UFGA 6663, 13 Sept 1963)

I
i

d. One Juan TORRES is Head of the Defense Cosnitteo in
Holguin. Age approximately 60, Address: Marti Street, near the 
corner to Central Highway. Employed in the Public Works, subject 
was repatriated frw the U.S. but is dissatisfied with the CASTRO 
regime and regretted having left the U.S. (AMOT Report, 23 Oct 1962)

o. One Jv?>n TORRES is a sesber of the Cossunist Party in /
Ceiba Mocha. (B3T asport, 26 October 1966) / >

f. One Juan B. TORRE® vorks for the Cossunist regise in X/
Cuba. Address: J2®»7nMfruccion Cfeiluegos Wl EE® 110,’ 13
February 1963) I .

g. Juan TORRES Piwart, is listed as the Hoad of the Personnel 
Department of the Havana Besioiml (AMOT Report, 29 July 1963)



Att. No. 70 to UPGA-21693

SUBJECT e^ALDES Meneses, Peta.
UFga-

de Obras
Source set Subject vben source began to vox* at the Ministerio 
Publicas in I960, vbere the Subject also worked, froa which

tiae they became very close friends. Source last saw Subject on 
31 July 1962 on which date Subject loft Cuba and 'cane to the U.S. 
Subject used to work in private construction companies, before the 
Castro regine. Source says Subject has never been a Coanunist and that 
although be vas working at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas He was 
against the Cuban Coanunist regiae. Source believes Subject has 
never traveled before outside Cuba. Source says Subject has sooe 
relatives outside Cuba but is not able to provide their addresses. 
Source says Subject has never received any political, military or 
intelligence training. < » <

2. Physical Description: CP08: circa 193SAMarlanao. Havana 
Race: white. 6'0", 150 lbs. Hair: light brown. ‘ Eyes: brown. 
Shape of face: long. Physique: alia. Ho visible scars

3, JMHAVB Traces: Hone

i



* Att. Ko 73 to UTC4-21653
, U FGA -1^ 3 /14

SJBJU7; ^VICTORIA, Aldo “J J

1. Source set Subject abounSSJ^w lOM vten they were 
engaged in activities against the Batista regime. Subject used to 
work as a truck driver for "Hxpresos Amaro" in Havana City and 
about 1959 be was employed at the Coapania Cubans de Telefonos as 
a truck driver, working there for about two years when he resigned 
in order to be able to get an exit permit to leave Cuba. Source 
does not know why Subject has not as yet been able to leave Cuba. 
Since about 1961 Subject has been able to-support himself as a 
truck driver, driving a truck owned by Subject's friend. Subject 
has lived since about 1960 at calle Teresa Blanco #35, Apf,. 4, . ..
Lu ya no, Havana, residing there with his wife, Lucia Haria^PEBDOMO ti­
ll ir aba 1, no children. Source says Subject has never been X 
Communist and is against the Castro regime. Source believes--Subject 
has never traveled outside Cuba. Subject, has one sister in the D8& 
and another one in a Central American country, but source is not 
able to provide their addresses. Source says he is almost sure 
Subject has never received any political, military or intelligence. 
training. ^

2. Physical Description: Wai^clrc* 1933, Las Villas Province 
Race: white, dark skin. 5'6", 155 lbs. Hair: dark. Hyes: dark. 
Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho visible scars.

S. JWAV1 Traces: Kono. :



i . Alt. Ko. 74 to UraA-31693
I U FG A 21G 9 3/ I 4

| KJBJBCT: r •VIDAL, Ricardo ^o.- ^-^- ^ J^sL^^
1. Source met Subject in June 1959 at the Cuban Embassy in ’

Mexico City where Subject was the first Secretary, fi-ring this 
period source became a friend of Subject’s. Yhile in Cuba source '
heard ruaprs in late 1960 or early 1961 that Subject had defected 
frost the Castro regime. When source returned to Mexico in March 
1964, and after he was denied bis entrance 1> the U.S. he vent to 
see Subject at a printing shop vhere Subject was employed at calle 
Sandalo 993, Mexico DJ. The source made this visit to Subject 
because source knew that Subject had very good relations with many 
U.S. Diplomats, and also had good contacts in Washington, D.C. 
(Source knew Subject had been a career diplomat for more than 30 V
years.) Subject orientated the source in the Jtops he should take 
such as writing a letter to the State Department and to others.
During the time source was in Mexico fro* March to December 1964 
source saw Subject about six or seven times, sometimes in the •
streets, or visiting him at the printshop. Subject resided at 
calle Cbolula 0109, Apt. 3, Colonia Hipodromo, Mexico, D.P. Since 
source arrived in the U.S. he has had no contact with Subject. 
Source believes that Subject has never been a Communist and that if 
Subject was in a post in Mexico it was because he was an experienced 
Diplomat and the Cuban Government needed him. Source Lallevoa Sub­
ject has never traveled to any Communist country. Source believes 
Subject has his immediate family in Mexico with him, and does not i
know if Subject has any relatives in Cuba or in tbs U.S. Source 1
doos not know if Object has received any military, political or 
intelligence training. I

2. Physical Description: EPOS: circa 1910, place of birth 
unknown to source. Saco: white. 6'4", 140 lbs. Bair and eyes 
source can't remember. Shope of face: round. Physique: medium. 1^1
Bo visible scars. Uearsmsustacbe.

S.^ffl&VB Traces: Subject above/bslieved to bo identical with 
Bicardo^ntt. Domingues, 201=390684. 7^777 "

V\ ' ■
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Att. Ko. 75 to UTGA-21693

SUBJECT: f*VHU?AM, Maxaxel '■L

1. Source net Object in 1959,when 
Attache at the Cuban B»ba88yJ.L^^co> 1

Subject was the Military
>i. .uv »>■>«* ».M«».f .... »cw, D.P, Source is noLaBIeto 

prMiSr-8ay-4afa?aattairon SubjecrnrTlfw-prior to this date. When
source returned to Cuba in December 1939 Subject remained in his 
post in Mexico City, and scarce has not seen Subject since that tine
Source said ho read in the newspapers In s
post and had cone to the U.S. Source says that ho wrote to Subject 
frtOralZV^toMrmnrnrdenied his U.S. visa, securing Subject's 
address through source's sister who was in Miami. In source's

realized the Cuban realise was a Com^pia* w. Source does not know 
it Subject has ever traveled~outside Cuba besides the trip to Mexico 
and to the U.S. Source does not know if Subject has relatives 
outside Cuba ox At Subject ever received political, silitary or 
intelligence training.

with Haans

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, place of birth 
unknown to source. Bace: white. 5*7", 150 lbs. Hair and Eyes: 
lark. Shape of face: oval. Physique; nediun. Ho visible scats Z-

y Martinos, 201-098S1b7~



14-00000

l’“ G A -
Att. No. 76 to UFGA-21693

SUBJECT: >*WLTZ Bucelo, Raaon i 74+«:
1. Source net Subject about 1940 being~fron the sane neighbor­

hood, Reparto Lawton, Havana. Before the Castro regime Subject 
used to work as office clerk in a Notary Public office. In early 
1959 Subject was appointed to a position in the Ministerio de Salud 
Publics, hut source is not able to provide any infornation on this 
position. Subject worked at this position for one or one and a half 
years. About 1960 Subject was appointed as coach of the basket-ball 
team at the University of Havana but resigned this position in late 
1961 in order to secure his exit permit. He left Cuba in early 1962 
and presently resides at 2565 SV 25th St. Apt. 2, Miani. ’ Source . 
says that in hisqpinion Subject has never been aConaunist and is 
completely against the present GOC. Object has traveled widely to 
Latin America, the U.S. and also Europe, with different sport teans. 
Subject has a brother and a sister residing in Niaai. Subject has 
never received any political, military or intelligence training.

3, JEVAVE Traces: Raaon Francisco VILTZ Bucelo. BOB:
12 Deceaber 1926, Arroyo Naranjo, Habara, arrived in the U.S. on 
22 June 1962 (DBA 14641, 7 July 1962).

2. Physical Description: VOB: circa 1926, Havana City. . 
Race: vhite. 5’9", 166 lbs. Hair: black. Eyes: dark. Shape of 
face:oval. Physique: sediun. No visible scars.

»Wte

I



to ©b^J6».

SUBJECT:u *YOUMG, Manuel 
»k»:<gl Chiao"

L'. c w* ^^' ^^

Source oat Subjecti _ _ wb*> both were exile* in Mexico City in 
late 1937. Source saw Subject again about l^ort®..^?^ ^^ 
Qity on a trip source made there accoapaning hip rather who had a 
tarn in Consolacion, Pinar del Bio Province, source claims be _ 
never was a close friend of Subject, Source heard about 1939. that 
i^r^lS'lidl ^frl&^o^I^&Ia^any0 i?i8x48T?4r5n^?nnj0crrpifwst# 
life nor does be know if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if 
Subject baa ever traveled to any country in the Soviet bloc, or If
Subject has ever received any political, military or intelligence \r 
training. Zh&^uX. H-t^ aC^-*-

S. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1940, San /tian y Martines 
Pinar del Bio Province, probably. Bace: Mulatto with Chinese
characteristics. 5’5", 130 lbs. Hair: black and straight. Eyes: 
dark. Pace: thin.. Physique: sila. Mo visible scars.

3. JtRAVB Traces: Subject above is believed to bo identical 
with ManuerAYOUNO Lexcano. ^OT^_8_pctober_lMp,yPinar del Bio. 
TOUNO is tJs'ajHtt^SLJW^MMrjfc^ S^ “-----------




